
From: "Mason Rathe from Austin Weekly Deal Highlights" <austinhighlights@substack.com>
Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 03:14
To: mason@schoolinks.com
Subject: Austin Weekly Deal Highlights

Austin Weekly Deal Highlights
June 13th, 2021

Mason Rathe
Jun 14

https://email.mg2.substack.com/c/eJxdkt2OmzAQhZ8m3CXCP4C54GLbTTZsC1XaNNrsDTL2EJyAQdhsBE-_TiK1aqUZW_KZMyP5G8EtnLphSvrOWO92FHbqIdFwNQ1YC4M3GhgKJRMSEEZceDKhErGAecoU1QDQctUkdhjB68eyUYJb1em7g0aIBF6dsMhHFauwKCtUxTEL4yqgQGUJiMqYVI_BfJQKtIAEPmCYOg1ek9TW9mZBnhZ444KPxipdq1PduLRmZcbSWC4uK9G1Tu__1CyvAJdmWkrgzfKvYVlJf0E2truAXpBnmF6RwIfpDTeX9NzN-T6j2exyuirxEs9yE_fvX9MwmwXKz9mUn59M2ja1vL3tj1M2H_3seUdyV8_f8tn1UGJ7UN_3mZ_P6zn_lZpU5-io0jDVXz4E2VnRHuoj-dmXmKpqt9qOEDJGX8R7esqQaeZ-f5W_X5fFq9wVh-Lbens5VYH8ca3Wnkqwj5EfIuoTRAlaoZUMkCgx4ZIGFZaYMS6kjxiWjFMp4mhB_faE__knb0habjrtJCPqrmuUvpi74PAV7m5HrexUgOZlA_JB1j4W5M66OIGGwS2OLLhNUIhJSH0aRSRiD5A39FEQEhz6npssO-fSyf_wPgEYJtgQ
https://email.mg2.substack.com/c/eJxdkE1uxCAMhU8z7Bph_mfBopteIyLgmaBJIALSKrcvk6xayWCkJ_vxPu8aPnM57JZrI-9rbMeGNuFPXbA1LGSvWMYYLJfc8F4kWBHASENiHR8FcXVxsa3sSLZ9WqJ3LeZ0TggNXJLZyoeUd_BBMgTlleb8zhQEYIIheqcvY7eHiMmjxW8sR05IFju3ttUb_7yxr15ury2mOT7npZ9Wh7pPtTn_Gnxeu75h3hbsDy4MKArwsbqa00dxbUYSLaMMqAJBOQgOAwxBgp8Yd0HIBwvMGOcDBcOCcSL4u74Juj7ZHxtS7Lm0S9XPOS8xveop9PRj7-ueYjtGTG5aMFxg2sX3RDU-MWH_EYbRNQuKcSWo0Jprc3F4k9NScaYo6c4h96lk_2f_BUrTlHs
https://email.mg2.substack.com/c/eJxdkE1uxCAMhU8z7Bph_mfBopteIyLgmaBJIALSKrcvk6xayWCkJ_vxPu8aPnM57JZrI-9rbMeGNuFPXbA1LGSvWMYYLJfc8F4kWBHASENiHR8FcXVxsa3sSLZ9WqJ3LeZ0TggNXJLZyoeUd_BBMgTlleb8zhQEYIIheqcvY7eHiMmjxW8sR05IFju3ttUb_7yxr15ury2mOT7npZ9Wh7pPtTn_Gnxeu75h3hbsDy4MKArwsbqa00dxbUYSLaMMqAJBOQgOAwxBgp8Yd0HIBwvMGOcDBcOCcSL4u74Juj7ZHxtS7Lm0S9XPOS8xveop9PRj7-ueYjtGTG5aMFxg2sX3RDU-MWH_EYbRNQuKcSWo0Jprc3F4k9NScaYo6c4h96lk_2f_BUrTlHs
https://email.mg2.substack.com/c/eJxdkE1uxCAMhU8z7Bph_mfBopteIyLgmaBJIALSKrcvk6xayWCkJ_vxPu8aPnM57JZrI-9rbMeGNuFPXbA1LGSvWMYYLJfc8F4kWBHASENiHR8FcXVxsa3sSLZ9WqJ3LeZ0TggNXJLZyoeUd_BBMgTlleb8zhQEYIIheqcvY7eHiMmjxW8sR05IFju3ttUb_7yxr15ury2mOT7npZ9Wh7pPtTn_Gnxeu75h3hbsDy4MKArwsbqa00dxbUYSLaMMqAJBOQgOAwxBgp8Yd0HIBwvMGOcDBcOCcSL4u74Juj7ZHxtS7Lm0S9XPOS8xveop9PRj7-ueYjtGTG5aMFxg2sX3RDU-MWH_EYbRNQuKcSWo0Jprc3F4k9NScaYo6c4h96lk_2f_BUrTlHs
https://email.mg2.substack.com/c/eJxdUklz2jAU_jX4VkabFw4-pGHImGA3pASSXjxCemAZb7WkUPvXV4b20M68ZaSnT2_7BDdwbvsh7lptvMnkZuggbuCqKzAGes9q6HMlY-rTiDrxZMwkjvzIUzo_9QA1V1VsegteZ4-VEtyotrkhWIip7xWxTwkHwH7E-IJQxiUnnC3YEUkQjJ3QPTG3UkEjIIZP6Ie2Aa-KC2M6PaMPM7Jywq02qinUuaicGj3X9qgNF5e5aOsp3ilnP7Ez04_O3Yr70gMXU1EzujLtBZxfwrDGguyHd1JdkrIds13K0tHpcFXiaTHK1aL78ZgE6ShwVqZDVj7opFlXH4cM8cPCOoxiHbkk6qr4YYXc-VdWJmNWbq_ZUtDN47oTNFXf1PoqD4lJxy1Ndyme3gu6VxNe1Pvig752R8LUaTvfNKfd1xffPnfnzWv__r3sbLUun1_eloVGw9PqTWx_vnS7gF3bGQmsqXPd2l6A6-bvHP7c1yCVracup_Y9FRNEMAowQxQziud4Ln0sjoRyyfwTkSSKuJAIR0RGnEmxCGcM1Wfyz3y9Pq65dkNkSIuibSvVXPQt4NaeO1_bRpkhh4YfK5B3Rpg7sW515GdooHeEkzk3MQ4IDRhiYUjD6E6AiTKhH1ASIM9llq1DNfH_S_8Nvfvr5A
https://email.mg2.substack.com/c/eJxdUtuOmzAQ_ZrwlsgXIOaBh2032ZAWqrRptNkXZOwhOAGDsNkIvn6dpBe10owfZs5cfOYIbuHU9mPctcZ6tye3YwexhqupwVrovcFAnysZ04Ay6syTsS8xC5inTF72AA1XdWz7AbxuKGoluFWtvlf4S0wDr4oBUFggSgSVUcQ5jgqOERMBk5xBGJWPwXyQCrSAGN6hH1sNXh1X1nZmRp9mZO2MD8YqXalTVTu3ZmGGwlguLgvRNi7f_cHMrwCXepxL4PX8b8G8lMhhHLoBbV3jtW0voGf0GcYtFuQwvpL6kpzbKdunfjo5H69KvESTXEfd2-ckTCeBs3M6ZucnkzR1JW-x_XFMpyNKn3c0c3j-mk2uhxKbg_q6T1E2rabsR2ISneGjSsJEf3oXdGdFc6iO9HtXEF-Vu8VmgJAx_0W8JacUm3rq9lf5czvPt3KXH_Ivq83lVAby27VczUg42CY37dALcNv_5uFXvAGphub2q9ttPBUTRDAKsY8o9ile4IUMsCgI5dIPSiIJY1xIhBmRjPtSRMuZj5oT-Ydfr48bblrtUkZUbVsrfTH3hDt7fqN00MqOOWhe1CAfirAPYd33yE-goXeCkzm3MQ4JDX3kL5d0yR4CuElmGYSUhMhzk2XrqnT8_9E_AFgS7Fw
https://email.mg2.substack.com/c/eJxdUtuOmzAQ_Zrwlsg3bg88bLvZXdJClTaNNvuCHHsITsAgbDaCr69JepdmLPnMnBnN0RHcwqntx6RrjfXmp7BjB4mGq6nBWui9wUBfKJlQn0bUhScTJnHkR54yRdkDNFzVie0H8LrhWCvBrWr1jcFCTH2vSsI4iP0YxT4KkWSyxFHp-34ZYYKPJfLj-2I-SAVaQALv0I-tBq9OKms7s6APC_Lkgg_GKl2pU1W7tGZlhqOxXFxWom1cvfvds7wCXOpxKYHXyz-EZSnRgj4NtilMO_QCFvTx14wFCWa8AamGxuG3u36CotUWtJ27K96DQ7mYr_wLsO0F5j-MGyzIfnwl9SU9t1O-y1g2uRyvSjzHk3yKu7ePaZBNAufnbMzPDyZt6krO2O4wZtMBZY9bmrt-_ppPboYSL3v1eZehfFpP-bfUpDrHB5UGqf7wLujWimZfHejX7kiYKrerlwGCKGLP4i09ZdjUU7e7yu-bZbGR22JffFq_XE6lL79cy7WnEoIIRgFmiGJG8QqvpI_FkVAumV8SSaKIC4lwRGTEmRRxuGCoOZF_tPf6pOHG6cGQEVXb1kpfzK3gLOHUa5pBKzsWoPmxBnl3i72b7qZzcQINvTOjLLhNcEBowBALQxpGd3PMdgr9gJIAeW6zbB1LJ_8b4gcCvfTH


Alright folks, I’m not going to lie, getting this newsletter out was a struggle today.
My whole household is slowly slipping into insanity after our AC unit kicked the
bucket today, and perfect timing as we start to hit those dog days of summer... But
rain, shine (or sweat), you know your boy will be getting you this newsletter every
week, so here we go! 

After 11 years of bootstrapping, what a way to splash into the headlines –
 Bringa landing a whopping $110M deal from Insight Partners! And then let’s take
a quick trip down I-35 to New Braunfels, where TaskUS saw a warm welcome to the
public markets this week. The company, who provides customer support services to
fast-growing tech companies, saw their stock price jump 26% during their Friday
debut, which means their 2 mid-30s founders are now each worth a cool $400M, not
too shabby! And don’t forget to check out the rest of the highlights below!

A huge thank you to this week’s newsletter sponsor, StoryChef Media!

StoryChef Media is a video production company in Austin that specializes in helping
businesses grow using the power of creative video marketing. We do more than just
creating great videos - we take the time to understand your brand, audience, sales
process, and goals. We thrive on creating content that entertains, moves, and engages
your audience, all while doing it on-time, and on-budget. Schedule a free discovery
call with us and see how we can help grow your business! 

Subscribe now

Austin Financing Activity

• Brinqa Inc., an Austin-based cyber-risk management company, raised  $110M
in growth funding in a round led by Insight Partners, giving them a minority
stake in the company. This is the company’s first institutional investment.

• Overhaul Group Inc., an Austin-based supply-chain visibility platform, closed
a $35M Series B round led by Macquarie Capital Ltd., with participation
from Edison Partners and Avanta Partners. This brings Overhaul’s total
funding to $64M.

• Texas Original Compassionate Cultivation, a locally-based medical cannabis
company, announced a $21M Series B round led by AFI Capital Partners, a
growth equity fund dedicated to cannabis investments. This raises Texas
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Original Compassionate Cultivation’s total funding to $23M.

• Pensa Systems, an Austin-based retail-focused data and shelf monitoring
platform, raised a $11M Series Around led by ATX Venture
Partners and Circle K Ventures, the venture wing of the gas and
convenience store company Circle K. This brings Pensa’s total funding to
$28M.

• Earbuds, a Austin-based social music platform which connects social
influencers and celebrities with fans, is raised $2.5M of a $3M round.

• The Mentor Method, a platform which connects corporate mentors and
mentees, has raised $1.4M in a seed round led by Tim Draper’s Draper
Associates, Chirs Pacitti, and Backstage Capital, with participation
from Alumni Ventures Group, MATH Venture Partners, and Sorenson
Impact Fund.

• MedScout, a revenue intelligence platform focused on enabling the sales
teams at medical device, pharmaceutical, and home health companies, closed
a $800K pre-seed round led by LiveOak Venture Partners with participation
from Chuck Gordon, Mario Feghali, and Luke Fernandez.

• iGrafx, an Oregon and Austin-based provider of Business Process
Management and automation solutions, raised an undisclosed amount
from Banneker Partners.

Austin (and New Braunfels) IPO Activity

• TaskUs Inc., a New Braunfels-based digital outsourcing company, went
public this week, offering 13.2M shares at $23 each under the Nasdaq ticker
“TASK.” The company had a market cap of over $3B as of close of market on
Friday. This makes TaskUs, which reported $478M of revenue in 2020, the
11th largest publicly traded company in the San Antonio area. 

Austin M&A Activity

• Board.org, an Austin-based company that builds vendor-free, peer-to-peer
communities for people leading meaningful change at the world’s biggest
companies, was acquired by  FiscalNote, a leading technology provider of
global policy and market intelligence, for an undisclosed amount. 

• Compeat, an Austin-based provider of restaurant back-office, workforce and
business intelligence software, was acquired by restaurant management
platform Restaurant365 for an undisclosed amount. Compeat was previously
acquired by Serent Capital in 2015.

• Iodine Software, an Austin-based healthtech company, acquiredChartWise
Medical Systems, a clinical documentation improvement software company.
The financial terms were not disclosed, but ChartWise has raised $5.5M to
date.
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• Elligo Health Research, an Austin-based company focused on using electronic
health records to help provide access to clinical research, acquiredRoot
Health, a Pittsburgh-based clinical research virtual assistant platform.
Although the terms of the deal were not disclosed, Root Health has raised
$50K to date, while Elligo has raised nearly $36M.

Other Regional Deal Activity

• Hello Alice, a Houston-based platform for supporting small business, raised
a $21M Series B to expand capital, networks and business service
resources. QED Investors led the round with participation from new investors
including Backstage Capital, Green Book Ventures, Harbert Growth
Partners and How Women Invest, as well as a group of individuals,
including Guy Fieri and Jean Case. The new funding gives the company
approximately $30M in total investments to date.

• Aiden Technologies, a Plano-based autonomous endpoint security managed
service provider, raised a $2.9M seed round led by Right Side Capital
Management with participation from Congress Avenue Ventures, Intercept
Ventures, SAJE Investments, the Gaingels and other individual investors.

• Novo Labs, a Dallas-based restaurant-focused AI platform, has been
acquired by SYNQ3 Restaurant Solutions, a Colorado-based competitor in the
same space. The financial terms of the deal were not disclosed, but Novo Labs
has raised $2.8M since being founded in 2017.

• Affinaquest, a Frisco-based relationship management software for education
and healthcare institutions, was acquired by SSB Consulting Group, via its
financial sponsor Strattam Capital, for an undisclosed sum.

• Autoscale, a Dallas-based platform that automates the product design,
marketplace listings, and advertising management for online retail was
acquired by Delta Apparel (ASE: DLA) for an undisclosed amount. 

• Robin Autopilot, an Irving-based Robotics-as-a-Service company for the lawn
care industry, raised an undisclosed amount of funding from Husqvarna.

Austin People

• Q2 Holdings (NYSE: QTWO), an Austin-based fintech
company, appointedMike Volanoski as its CRO. Volanoski was previously
GM of Microsoft’s (NASDAQ: MSFT), retail and consumer goods
commercial operating team and CRO at Market Logic Software. Q2 has a
market capitalization of $5.7B.

• Invicti Security, an Austin-based web app security company, hiredSonali
Shah as chief product officer. Shah previously worked
with Veracode, BitSight, and Verisign. Invicti, backed by Turn/River
Capital, had more than $40M in annual recurring revenue last year.
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• CLEAResult, an Austin-based energy efficiency-focused consulting
firm, appointedRich McBee as its next CEO. McBee was previously CEO
of Riverbed Technologies, replacing Scott Boose who stepped down in April.
CLEAResult was acquired by TPG Growth in 2018.

Austin News

• Here's what companies with Austin ties made the 2021 Fortune 500

• Hyliion Holdings Corp., a Cedar Park-based electric truck company, plans
to add nearly 500 jobs as a part of a massive expansion of their headquarters.
This move will allow the company to scale faster ahead of their commercial
launch in 2022.

• General Mills to close Epic Provisions office in Austin as part of wider
restructuring

• How Austin’s big tech companies are returning to the office

• California migration continues with Hollywood film studio soon stepping into
Austin

• Contentstack, a Bay Area-based content management platform, is making a
big hiring push in Austin, following a $57.5M round of funding.

• Funding gaps and changing demographics: 5 Austin takeaways from the 2020
Census count

• Area homes regularly selling for $100,000 or more above asking price 

• Growth slows for Texas manufacturing, service sectors

Thank you!

Mason Rathe

Additional research and newsletter support provided by William Scheffrahn.
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